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From: Michael Springer ,AD M

To: Donald Hassell » O (> &

Date: 11/14/01 1:47PM

Subject: "White Paper” on the release of classified information to licensees
4

Don,

After we chatted last week in the Health Unit about your concerns regarding release of third agency
classified information, | met with Tom Martin and Lynn Silvious. | had some changes that | wanted made
to the document which were incorporated. In addition, Tom Martin made changes to accommodate
concerns raised by Debbie Engel in an earlier draft.

The attached is the result of those changes. We have just-r:aceived and "ET Action ltem" (attached)
which requests our response by 11/23/01 (although it says safeguards information, | think it means .
classified information). | understand that Debbie is out of the office.

Could you take a look at this latest iteration and see if you can concur in our sending it forward to the ET

by Friday? If you cannot do it that quick, let me know so | can try to get some relief on their deadline.
Thanks.

cc: Patricia Norry
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ET Action ltem

safeguards information when needed to respond to specific threats.

From: Executive Team No. 121
NRC Operations Center
To: ADM (Springer/TOMartin) Date Assigned:
11/14/01
Description: Date Due:
Issue white paper on how 1o provide licensees and others with 11/23/01

Date Complete:

Remarks:
Transfer from SGT turnover list.




